Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Muhammad Fairuz Bin Samsi <fairuz.samsi@surbanajurong.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 April 2018 10:42 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Keng Heng CHAN (JTC); Ronald CHOW Kok Wai; Kwong Leong CHUN; Masri Bin
Mahal

Subject: FW: Incident at 111 ALPS U Turn Area - 02 April 2018

Attachments: 07 - 02042018 - 111 ALPS U Turn Area Incident.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Chew,

We spoke on the phone with regards to a incident involving a military vehicle and JTC property.
Report is attached.

Video link below:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/t7mel16m81h9xr12/WhatsApp%20Video%202018-04-03%20at%2015.39.01.mp4?d|=0

Looking forward to moving this case forward.
Best regards,
L ] Muhammad Fairuz Bin Samsi

Facilities Management
D +65 6443 0689 M +65 9048 9631

Building Cities, Shaping Lives
SMM Pte Ltd (A member of Surbana Jurong)

www.surbanajurong.com

Confidentiality Caution:
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
immediately.

“For further enquiries, please call us at our hotline 6443 0686 . You can also use the Report-A-Fault mobile
app to report any facilities or estate management matters.

Please visit this link (available in 10S App Store and Google play store) on your mobile phone to download
the app.”

From: Muhammad Fairuz Bin Samsi

Sent: Thursday, 5 April, 2018 5:28 PM

To: Keng Heng CHAN (JTC) <CHAN_Keng_Heng@jtc.gov.sg>

Cc: Ronald CHOW Kok Wai <ronald.chowkw@surbanajurong.com>; 'Kwong Leong CHUN
(kwongleong.chun@surbanajurong.com)' <kwongleong.chun@surbanajurong.com>; Masri Bin Mahal
<masri@surbanajurong.com>

Subject: Incident at 111 ALPS U Turn Area - 02 April 2018

Importance: High

Hi Mr Chan,



Please note that there had been an incident at 111 ALPS U-Turn Area on 2 April 2018 involving a Military vehicle.
We are still in the process of communicating with MINDED Claims Adjustor.

For your information please.
Incident Report Attached.
Best regards,
®  Muhammad Fairuz Bin Samsi

Facilities Management
D +65 6443 0689 M +65 9048 9631

Building Cities, Shaping Lives
SMM Pte Ltd (A member of Surbana Jurong)

www.surbanajurong.com 0@

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
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